Indiana State Fair Commission



ANIMAL WELLNESS & CARE PROGRAM

June 2015

CONTENTS

Purpose	133
Scope	
General Information on Animal Wellness and Care	
Animal Related Emergency Action Plan	136
Animal Illness	137
Animal Injury	
Animal Death (natural or euthanasia)	
Heat Hazard	
Responsibilities of Show Promoters and Barn Superintendents and/or Livestock Manager	
Veterinary Healthcare Professional Policies	140
Animal Health Requirements for Exhibition of Domestic Animals	
Certificates of Veterinary Inspection	141
Identification	
Testing	143
Veterinary Treatment Record Form	147

PURPOSE

The Animal Wellness and Care Program is in place to ensure the most up-to-date standards are followed regarding the wellness and care of animals on the Indiana State Fairgrounds. This could include animals on the grounds year round, for seasonal education programs, or for shows and exhibitions. These animals may include pets, livestock, and non-domestic animals. The standards of animal wellness and care set by the Indiana State Fair Commission (ISFC) are first and foremost present to ensure the utmost in humane care, stress-free exhibition and preventative wellness care.

Scope

This plan encompasses animal wellness and care for year round events at the Indiana State Fairgrounds as well as the annual Indiana State Fair. During events other than the Indiana State Fair, the Manager-On-Duty (MOD), in coordination with the Safety & Security Office, is responsible for coordinating with show promoters to abide by the ISFC Animal Wellness and Care Program. During the Indiana State Fair, this is the responsibility of the Executive Producer who coordinates with the Indiana State Fair Barn Superintendents.

GENERAL INFORMATION ON ANIMAL WELLNESS AND CARE

- The Indiana State Fair Commission (ISFC) does not tolerate animal cruelty, abuse or neglect.
- For many in the public, the events at the Indiana State Fairgrounds, including the annual Indiana State Fair, provides their one and only experience or exposure to animals, especially livestock.
- The education of the public to the high standard of care provided to the animals in agriculture is a key engagement role for everyone at the Indiana State Fairgrounds.
- The Indiana State Fairgrounds provides an arena for youth to share their knowledge and appreciation for the highest standards of animal care and ethics of exhibition.
- ISFC values its relationship with its veterinary healthcare professionals to ensure the highest levels of animal wellness and care.
- ISFC makes a strong commitment to ensure the safety of the public as well as the animals in residence on the Fairgrounds.

Federal Legislation - Animal Welfare Act

- The Animal Welfare Act (AWA) was signed into law in 1966 and has been amended six times (1970, 1976, 1985, 1990, 2002, 2007) to strengthen the AWA by including all animals (non-farm animal species, as well) and breakthroughs in animal welfare research.
- Standards and regulations set by the AWA involve all aspects of the animal life cycle including birth, housing, food and water requirements, social interaction, exercise, exhibition, personnel qualifications, transportation, and post-mortem care.

Proper Animal Care

Animal Care has 3 components:

- Practices and Standards in the Animal Facility
- Animal Welfare
- Ethical Behavior in Relation to Animals

Identification

- Animals must be permanently and individually identified for the following reasons:
- Foreign Animal Disease control, surveillance, and prevention
- Biosecurity protection of the national herd
- Identification of livestock vaccinated or tested under official disease control or eradication program
- Official identification of animals in interstate or international commerce
- Accurate identification of blood and tissue specimens
- Improvement of laboratory diagnostic and reporting capabilities
- Health status certification of herds, States, and Regions
- Effective regionalization and risk assessment in support of international trade

Quality Assurance Testing

All tests for exhibition regarding disease control and foreign substance abuse must be conducted at either the Animal Disease Diagnostic Laboratory at Purdue University, a laboratory approved by the Indiana Board of Animal Health or a state-federal approved laboratory.

Animal Handling and Transportation

All animal exhibits at the fair are expected to be cared for daily. This includes fresh food and water, clean pens, access to rinsing and fans to remain cool, as well as covered housing.

Some animals being exhibited at the Indiana State Fair are destined to enter the human food chain. The process of handling and transporting the animals is conducted to ensure animal care and welfare is of the utmost importance. Animals are loaded calmly and timely to ensure stress is kept to a minimum. Upon arrival at a harvesting facility, all animals are provided with free access to food and water (This may not always be the case particularly if the animals are presented for immediate slaughter.) All animals are humanely rendered unconscious prior to processing to minimize pain.

Humane treatment of slaughter animals not only reduces unnecessary suffering but also reduces loss of quality and value of meat and animal by-products, thus contributing to food safety without increasing consumer costs.

PUBLIC CONCERN FOR ANIMAL WELLNESS AND CARE ACTION PLAN

Should a member of the attending public have a concern for the wellness or care of an animal in exhibition, the following procedure shall be used to immediately address their concern(s).

Public Concern Documented on ISFC Public Comment Form • Forms are available in the Administration Building Concern received via e-mail, telephone, Facebook, or other media **Immediate Action** Contact Show Promoter or Livestock Manager (State Fair only) Investigate concern for animal Contact Manager-On-Duty (MOD) or Executive Producer (State Fair only) **Document all findings Completed Public Comment Form submitted to MOD or Executive Producer Public Concern** Investigation findings Actions Taken Public follow-up **MOD and Executive Producer response to public**

- Develop a written summary of all issues for ISFC PIO or designee within 8 hours
- MOD or Executive Producer communicate with the concern issuant

ANIMAL RELATED EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN

Should an animal related emergency occur, the WellCare has developed the following action plan to be followed by all barns and events of the Indiana State Fair. The committee understands that individual barn practices have been utilized; however, it is the intent of the WellCare to have a common practice for all animal related emergencies to ensure a timely and routine response.



ANIMAL ILLNESS

- The contract veterinarian is charged with making the decision of the animal's ability to be treated on site or of its need to be removed from the Indiana State Fairgrounds.
- All animal medical needs will be under the direct order of the contract veterinarian(s).
- Should an animal be required to be removed from the Indiana State Fairgrounds, the owner must immediately make accommodations to remove the animal. This is the sole responsibility of the animal's owner.
- All treatments and recommendations shall be documented and documentation shall be forwarded to the MOD or Executive Producer (State Fair only).

ANIMAL INJURY

- The contract veterinarian is charged with making decision of animal's wellness and care.
- Should the animal need to be removed from public view, the following will be mindfully followed:
 - ISFC provided tarps will be used to shield from view of public
 - Under animals own power, machine power, or human power, the animal will be taken out of public view and evaluated
 - Appropriate treatment (including euthanasia) will be determined by the attending veterinarian with consultation of the animal's owner
 - Should euthanasia be warranted, see Animal Death procedures below
 - Once animal is stabilized, the animal should be returned to owner's exhibition site within barn or taken to owner's trailer
 - Degree of injury will dictate said action as determined by the contract veterinarian
- All events leading up to the injury, as well as, actions taken by the contract veterinarian, shall be documented.
- Documentation will be forwarded to the MOD or Executive Producer (State Fair only)

ANIMAL DEATH (NATURAL OR EUTHANASIA)

- The contract veterinarian is charged with determination of need for euthanasia
- The contract veterinarian shall deem if appropriate for animal's body to be submitted for necropsy
- In order to remove the animal's body from public view, the following will be mindfully followed:
 - ISFC provided tarps will be used to shield from view of public
 - By means of machine or by human power, the animal's body shall be removed from the immediate area
 - The use of an ISFC trailer shall be used for the transport of the animal's body
 - The animal's body is transported via trailer to the north side and held there in the maintenance area
 - ISFC has contracted with a rendering company which will remove the body from the Fairgrounds
- Documentation will be forwarded to the MOD or Executive Producer (State Fair only)

HEAT HAZARD

The Animal Wellness and Care Program directly address the issues related to elevated environmental temperatures during an event. The following are signs of heat stress for the given species.

- o Ruminants (cattle)
 - Elevated respiratory rate
 - Restlessness
 - Foaming at the mouth
 - Open-mouth breathing
 - Head down
- o Swine
 - Elevated respiratory rate
 - Increased water consumption
 - Open-mouth breathing
 - Tremors or stiffness
 - Reluctance to move
 - Blotchy skin
- o Horses
 - Excessive sweating
 - Elevated heart rate
 - Elevated respiratory rate
- Dogs and Cats
 - Excessive panting
 - Elevated heart rate
 - Elevated respiratory rate
 - Lethargy
- o Rabbits
 - Lethargy
 - Elevated heart rate
 - Elevated respiratory rate
 - Anorexia
- o Poultry
 - Lethargy
 - Elevated heart rate
 - Elevated respiratory rate
 - Anorexia

In the event of significant issues related to heat the following plan may be used.

- Level I Heat Advisory (Animal-based care)
 - Watering—animals must be provided with and have easy access to clean water at all times (this should not be extremely cold water)
 - Washing stations should be used liberally

- Fans must be used to provide for moving air across the animal
- Education
 - The MOD and Show Promoter will convene a meeting with exhibitors to discuss the significance of heat hazards and means to elevate the risks.
 - State Fair: The Executive Producer and Livestock Manager will convene a meeting with barn staff to discuss the significance of heat hazards and means to elevate the risks
- o Level II Heat Advisory
 - Level I points
 - Possible suspension of shows to allow for time change to cooler part of the day
- Level III Heat Advisory
 - Level I & II points
 - Dismissal of animals under direction of MOD or Executive Producer (State Fair only) with consultation from contract veterinarians and the Indiana State Board of Animal Health (BOAH)

RESPONSIBILITIES OF SHOW PROMOTERS AND BARN SUPERINTENDENTS AND/OR LIVESTOCK

Manager

- Ensure the ISFC policies on animal wellness and care are maintained and enforced.
- Communicate any questions or deviations from acceptable standard to the MOD or Executive Producer (State Fair only) for immediate consultation.
- Relate to exhibitors that the general fair-attending public is unaware of the routine husbandry practices for most animals, thus continuous education of the fair-attending public is key practice by all exhibitors.
- Ensure that all animals are clean, well-bedded, fed and watered at all times.
- Communicate in a professional manner with the exhibitor of their failure to meet the policies or established standard of care of their animal(s).
- Act upon the failure of an exhibitor to correct their infraction by removing them from exhibition or dismissing from the Indiana State Fair.
- Identify any animal abuse or neglect and immediately report said abuse/neglect to the MOD or Executive Producer (State Fair only). Animal abuse or neglect is cause for removal from the Indiana State Fairgrounds.
- Ensure that all medical treatments are provided only by the contract veterinarians. This includes administration of all medications either by oral or parenteral means.
- Report any signs of illness, stress, or animal discomfort to contract veterinarian.
- Take corrective means to palliate stress or animal discomfort.

VETERINARY HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONAL POLICIES

- During year round events, show promoters must contract licensed veterinarians to provide on-site animal medical services for those animals in residence
- During the Indiana State Fair, licensed veterinarians are contracted by ISFC to provide on-site animal medical services for those animals in residence.
- Contract veterinarians are responsible for completing the appropriate documentation following consultation or treatment and forwarding the documentation to the MOD, Executive Producer and Livestock Manager (State Fair only).
- The contract veterinarian shall inform the Show Promoter or Livestock Manager of any situation whereby in the opinion of the veterinarian, there exists health or welfare problems with specific animals.
- During year round events, contract veterinarians are on-site one hour prior to the event starting, through the end of the event.
- During the Indiana State Fair, contract veterinarians are on-site from 8:00am to 10:00pm.
- All requests for veterinary care should be made through the Show Office for year round events or the Barn Office during the State Fair.
- After hours veterinary care is provided and shall be contacted by calling the after-hours phone number posted outside the Show/Barn Office.
- Only the contracted veterinarian(s) shall provide medical treatment to exhibit animals or contracted exhibit/attraction animals.
- All treatments of animals are limited to ISFC, State and Federal regulations for animals being exhibited or sold for slaughter.
- If steroids are administered, the Show Promoter or Livestock Manager must be informed prior to the administration of said medication.

ANIMAL HEALTH REQUIREMENTS FOR EXHIBITION OF DOMESTIC ANIMALS

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SPECIES

This document describes the Indiana State Board of Animal Health's (BOAH) requirements for all animal exhibitions in the state. HOWEVER, exhibition organizers may impose additional animal health requirements as a condition of entry. BOAH recommends contacting the exhibition organizer for specific information about requirements for each event.

Please call the Indiana State Board of Animal Health at 877-747-3038 with questions concerning animal health requirements.

A. Limitations on Exhibition

This section describes limitations on exhibiting animals in Indiana. Other exhibition limitations may be described in the species-specific requirements that follow.

- 1. Failure to meet all animal health requirements will result in removal of animals from the exhibition premises.
- 2. The following animals are not eligible for exhibition in Indiana:
 - a. Animals that originate from a herd that is under quarantine.
 - b. An animal prohibited from exhibition under any law or order.
 - c. Any animal classified as a brucellosis "suspect".
 - d. Animals showing signs of any infectious or communicable disease or that are a health hazard to people or other animals.
 - e. Any animal that does not meet state animal health requirements.
- 3. Any animal that develops or shows signs of any infectious or communicable disease during exhibition must be removed from the premises, including the surrounding exhibition grounds. An owner who is disputing the exclusion of his/her animal(s) from exhibition may not exhibit the animal in question pending any appeal.

The State Veterinarian is authorized to make the final determination as to an animal's eligibility for exhibition. The state veterinarian may order removal of any animal from the exhibition grounds.

Exhibition organizers may impose health requirements in addition to those prescribed by BOAH. Added requirements may not contradict requirements imposed by BOAH.

Exhibition organizers may have a licensed and accredited veterinarian review animals and animal health documentation during the exhibition.

CERTIFICATES OF VETERINARY INSPECTION

1. **For animals that originate in Indiana,** contact the exhibition organizer to determine the certificate of veterinary inspection (CVI) requirement, if any.

- 2. **For animals that originate outside the state of Indiana,** the exhibitor must have a properly completed official certificate of veterinary inspection (commonly known as "health papers") for the animal. This CVI requirement applies to all domestic animals (except for fish).
- 3. A certificate of veterinary inspection on any animal coming from outside Indiana for exhibition in Indiana is valid for 30 days from the date it is issued by a veterinarian.
- 4. Certificates of veterinary inspection accompanying animals for exhibition must be completed by a licensed and accredited veterinarian who has personally inspected the animals. CVIs must clearly include a description of each animal including the age, sex, and breed of the animal, and the official, individual identification.
- 5. Out-of-state swine and cattle attending an Indiana exhibition must have a pre-entry permit number noted on the certificate of veterinary inspection. Permits are available online at: http://www.in.gov/boah/2661.htm . a. Certificates of veterinary inspection for all out-of-state swine and cattle going to the Indiana State Fair must have the import permit number for the 2015 Indiana State Fair, "**INSF15**", written on the certificate.
- 6. A copy of the official certificate of veterinary inspection for each animal exhibited must be on file at the State Veterinarian's office prior to the opening day of the exhibition.

IDENTIFICATION

All exhibition animals must be permanently and individually identified by an acceptable method. Official ear tags are tags approved by the USDA. Official ear tags must bear the US shield to be considered official identification (official ear tags placed before March 11, 2015 that do not have the US shield will be accepted.) Official identification acceptable for specific species of livestock exhibited in Indiana are as follows:

CATTLE

- 840 tags may or may not be RFID (radio frequency identification), 15 digits, beginning with 840
- NUES (brite) tags, steel or plastic
- Official USDA program tags, such as orange calfhood vaccination tags

SHEEP AND GOATS

- Scrapie program flock tags
- Electronic implant (goats only), for breed-registered animals only when noted on registration paperwork
- Tattoo, if accompanied by registration papers with tattoo noted
- Tattoo of the scrapie flock ID number along with an individual animal ID number
- Wethers younger than 18 months of age must bear a unique, permanent ID of any form (not necessarily an official/scrapie tag)

SWINE

- Official 840 ear tag (electronic-RFID or visual tag)
- NUES tag, plastic or steel
- Official Premises ID Number ("PIN") tag**

**NOTE: Official PIN tags MUST include a premises number and unique animal ID imprinted by the manufacturer. (Standard PIN tags usually do not include an individual ID number; therefore, owners need to specify when ordering.)

- Ear notch, if the ear notch has been recorded in the book of record of a purebred registry association
- Tattoo, if the tattoo is registered with a swine registry association

HORSES

- Physical description of the animal including: name, age, breed, color, gender, distinctive markings, cowlicks, scars, blemishes, biometric measures, brands, tattoos, etc.
- Digital photographs
- USDA-approved electronic implant (microchip)

LLAMAS/ALPACAS

- Official ear tag
- Tattoo
- Electronic identification implant (microchip)
- Digital photographs sufficient to identify the individual animal

CERVIDAE (Deer, Elk, and Moose)

Must have two forms of identification. One form must be an official ear tag.

- Official ear tag
- Tattoo
- Electronic identification implant (microchip)
- Farm ear tag

ALL OTHER SPECIES

• Physical description sufficient to identify the individual animal.

If any additional identification other than the official identification is present, one of the additional identifications should also be listed on the certificate of veterinary inspection.

TESTING

All tests required for exhibition must be conducted at the Animal Disease Diagnostic Laboratory (ADDL) at Purdue University, a laboratory approved by the Indiana State Board of Animal Health or a state or federal-approved laboratory.

CATTLE

- 1. SEE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SPECIES.
- 2. **Cattle from Indiana** do not need a brucellosis test or a tuberculosis test for exhibition in Indiana.
- 3. The following **cattle from outside the state** must test negative for **tuberculosis** within 60 days prior to the date of arrival to the exhibition:

a. All sexually intact female dairy cattle that are 6 months of age or older that will be sold or otherwise not removed from the state within 10 days of the fair.

b. **Cattle from states that are not designated tuberculosis free by USDA** must meet additional requirements for entry into Indiana. Contact the Indiana State Board of Animal Health for specific information.

- 4. **Cattle from outside the state** do not need a brucellosis test as long as the state of origin is classified as brucellosis free by USDA.
- 5. All cattle, including Indiana cattle, that are to be offered for sale at an exhibition must have the necessary testing and other requirements completed within 30 days prior to the sale date.

For more information on cattle health requirements, call the Indiana State Board of Animal Health at (317) 544-2400 or visit BOAH's website at: www.in.gov/boah/2394.htm.

SHEEP AND GOATS

1. SEE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SPECIES.

- 2. Blankets must be removed from all sheep at the time of arrival.
- 3. All sheep wethers must be presented slick-shorn for inspection at arrival.
- 4. No sheep or goats may be exhibited that are showing signs of being infected with ringworm.

For more information on sheep and goat health requirements, call the Indiana State Board of Animal Health (317) 544-2400 or visit BOAH's website at: www.in.gov/boah/2421.htm.

SWINE

1. SEE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SPECIES.

2. Brucellosis testing

Swine from Indiana do not need a brucellosis test. Swine from outside the state do not need a brucellosis test, as long as the state of origin is classified brucellosis free by USDA. A certificate of veterinary inspection is still required.

1. Pseudorabies testing

Swine from Indiana do not need a pseudorabies test. Swine from outside the state do not need a pseudorabies test as long as the state of origin is classified pseudorabies free by USDA. A certificate of veterinary inspection is still required.

2. All swine that are to be sold at a breed sale should have a certificate of veterinary inspection issued within **30** days prior to the sale to facilitate interstate movement after the sale.

For more information on swine health requirements, call the Indiana State Board of Animal Health at (317) 554-2400 or visit BOAH's website at: www.in.gov/boah/2382.htm.

HORSES

1. SEE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SPECIES.

- 2. Horses coming from outside Indiana for exhibition in Indiana must meet the following requirements:
 - a. Each horse must test negative for equine infectious anemia (EIA) (a "Coggins test") within 12 months of the date of exhibition. Each horse must be accompanied by an official certificate of veterinary inspection that indicates the results of the EIA test.

- b. A suckling foal accompanying a dam that has tested negative for EIA within 12 months of the exhibition is exempt from the EIA testing requirement.
- 3. The following applies to horses coming from Indiana for in-state exhibition:
 - a. A certificate of veterinary inspection is not required.
 - b. An EIA test is not required.

For more information on horse health requirements, call the Indiana State Board of Animal Health at (317) 544-2400 or visit BOAH's website at: www.in.gov/boah/2383.htm.

NOTICE: Indiana state 4-H imposes vaccination requirements for horse show participants beyond the requirements of the Indiana State Board of Animal Health minimum requirements. Check with your local 4-H Purdue Extension educator for those requirements.

LLAMAS/ALPACAS

- 1. SEE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SPECIES.
- 2. No test is required on any llamas or alpacas for exhibition in Indiana.

For more information on llama/alpaca health requirements call the Indiana State Board of Animal Health at (317) 544-2400 or visit BOAH's website at: www.in.gov/boah/2604.htm.

CERVIDAE (Deer, Elk, and Moose)

- 1. SEE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SPECIES.
- 2. **Cervids from within Indiana**, 12 months of age and older that are to be exhibited in Indiana must meet one of the following requirements:
 - a. Test negative for **tuberculosis** within 90 days prior to the date of the exhibition.
 - b. Originate from a herd that is accredited under a state tuberculosis accreditation program. 345 IAC 2.5-5-4.
 - c. From a herd that meets other herd testing standard described in 345 IAC 2.5-5-3(1).
- 3. All cervide species that are known to be susceptible to **chronic wasting disease (CWD)** that are to be exhibited in Indiana must originate from a certified CWD program herd defined under the Indiana requirements. 345 IAC 2-7-4.
- 4. Cervids from outside Indiana must meet one of the following requirements:
 - a. Originate from an accredited herd. 345 IAC 1-3-29.
 - c. Have two tuberculosis tests, 90 days apart, with the last test within 90 days of entry to Indiana. 345 IAC 1-3-29.

For more information on cervidae health requirements call the Indiana State Board of Animal Health at (317) 544-2400 or visit BOAH's website at: www.in.gov/boah/2638.htm.

POULTRY

1. SEE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SPECIES

2. All poultry presented for exhibition, except waterfowl, must meet **one** of the following requirements:

- **a.** Test negative for pullorum-typhoid within 90 days prior to the date of their exhibition.
- **b.** Be hatched from eggs originating from certified NPIP pullorum-typhoid clean flocks.
- **c.** Originate from a flock where the entire flock is certified NPIP pullorum-typhoid clean.

For more information on poultry health requirements, call the Indiana State Board of Animal Health at (317) 544-2400 or visit BOAH's website at: www.in.gov/boah/2663.htm.

DOGS

1. SEE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SPECIES.

- 2. Each dog presented for exhibition must be accompanied by a certificate of vaccination or other statement, signed by a licensed and accredited veterinarian, that indicates the vaccinations each animal has been given. A certificate of veterinary inspection may be used to document vaccinations, but is not required for dogs within Indiana.
- 3. All dogs 3 months of age and older must be vaccinated for rabies by a licensed and accredited veterinarian in accordance with the state rabies vaccination law. A certificate of vaccination for rabies must accompany the animal to the exhibition.

NOTICE: Indiana state 4-H imposes vaccination requirements for dog show participants beyond the requirements of the Indiana State Board of Animal Health minimum requirements. Check with your local 4-H Purdue Extension educator for those requirements.

For more information on dog health requirements, call the Indiana State Board of Animal Health at (317) 544-2400 or visit BOAH's website at: www.in.gov/boah/2384.htm.

CATS

1. SEE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SPECIES.

- 2. Each cat presented for exhibition must be accompanied by a certificate of vaccination or other statement, signed by a licensed and accredited veterinarian, that indicates the vaccinations each animal has been given. A certificate of veterinary inspection may be used to document vaccinations, but is not required for cats within Indiana.
- 3. All cats older than 3 months of age must be vaccinated for rabies by a licensed and accredited veterinarian in accordance with the state rabies vaccination law.

NOTICE: Indiana State 4-H imposes vaccination requirements for cat show participants beyond the requirements of the Indiana State Board of Animal Health minimum requirements. Check with your local 4-H Purdue Extension educator for those requirements.

For more information on cat health requirements, call the Indiana State Board of Animal Health at (317) 544-2400 or visit BOAH's website at: www.in.gov/boah/2384.htm.

FORM MUST BE TURNED INTO BARN OFFICE **IMMEDIATELY** FOLLOWING TREATMENT.



Indiana State Fair

VETERINARY TREATMENT RECORD FORM

			Date:	
Cattle	Swine	Sheep	Equine	Other:
Owner:			Address:	
ID Tag(s):				
-				
Pen/Stall:				
Presenting (Complaint:			
Exam Findir	igs:			
Diagnosis:				
Treatment:				
Slaughter W Remarks:	ithdrawal Time	2:	Milk V	Vithdrawal Time <u>:</u>
			e ability to release e will not be met)	e this animal with other livestock intended ? u Yes u No

Has the owner been informed of and acknowledge that this treatment makes the animal ineligible for sale to the ISF packer; and the owner is solely responsible for its removal from the fairgrounds? \Box Yes \Box No

Owner's Signature

for